WORCESTER COUNTY ELECTRICAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES April 9, 2019

The Worcester County Electrical Board met on Tuesday April 9, 2019 in the meeting room of the Isle of Wight County Office Building, 13070 St. Martin's Neck Road, Bishopville, Maryland. Members present were Chairman Kenneth Lambertson, Carl Smith, Roy Case, Steve Kolarik, Michael Patchett, Duane Duncan and Jeffrey Novak Members. Also in attendance was Deborah Mooney, License Permit Clerk II and Maureen Howarth, County Attorney.

The meeting was called to order by Kenneth Lambertson, Chairman, at 3:00P.M.

The minutes of the last meeting held on March 12, 2019 and the agenda for this meeting were reviewed. A motion was made by Jeffrey Novak and Roy Case seconded the motion, and unanimously carried to approve the minutes, as presented.

The following is the Treasurer's Report to be included in the minutes:

<u>The Treasurer's Report for March:</u> the Department issued (41) electrical permits, total revenue collected for electrical permits was \$1000, there was one no charge permit since the property was owned by the county and \$430.00 for electrical licenses. There were (8) new master electricians Ryan Purdam, Albert Darling, Stephen Gaugh, Chad Bathgate, Randy Farrell, Jeffrey McAlister, Daniel Dryden and David Richter all of them reciprocated with the State of Maryland. Also, (1) new electrician general Jeff Foreman who reciprocated with Wicomico County. Total for March is \$1430.00.

Before starting with old business Kenny Lambertson recognized Jeffrey Novak for 11 years of service and presented him with the certificate from the County Commissioners.

Next The Board reviewed and signed the revised resolution establishing in the standards for electrical inspectors that an individual is required to have held a master's license for at least seven years prior to applying to take the inspector's exam. Ed Tudor will make the revision.

First item of new business was to review the application for John Garton who works for the Town of Ocean City and wants to have his own business as well. The Board has no issues with the request. Mr. Garton needs to have his own Certificate of Insurance for his personal use separate from that of Ocean City's. A motion was made by Roy Case to approve the request and Jeffrey Novak seconded the motion, and unanimously carried to approve the request.

Second item of new business, the Board reviewed the application for Lamont Roberts for an electrician general license. After reviewing the request Roy Case motioned to approve the request and Carl Smith seconded the motion, and unanimously carried to approve the request.

Thirdly, the Board reviewed Adam Wallace's electrician general exam and unfortunately Mr. Wallace did not pass the exam. Deborah Mooney will send a letter and let Mr. Wallace know that he is eligible to take the exam again in 6 months.

Fourth item of new business, the Board reviewed the exam for Inspector which Mr. Jerome Lidinsky took. Mr. Lidinsky passed the exam with a score of 73%. Deborah Mooney will send a letter and inform Mr. Lidinsky of what he will need in order to complete the requirements to acquire his Inspector's license.

There being no further business Steve Kolarik motioned to adjourn the meeting and Duane Duncan seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous and the meeting was adjourned at 3:40 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, Deborah Mooney License Permit Clerk II, Electrical Board